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From: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Sent: Thursday, June 6, 2019 9:40 AM


To: Barry Thom - NOAA Federal; Maria Rea; Garwin Yip; Howard Brown


Cc: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Affiliate


Subject: Fwd: Tier stats


Attachments: Tier Stats v1.docx


If you want to open and refer to it, there are some stats in the attached, thanks to Evan for getting them to us


quick.


---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Evan Sawyer - NOAA Federal <evan.sawyer@noaa.gov>


Date: Thu, Jun 6, 2019 at 9:22 AM


Subject: Tier stats


To: Cathy Marcinkevage - NOAA Federal <cathy.marcinkevage@noaa.gov>


Hi Cathy,


See attached. All modeled results are based on the Martin model of TDM.


Evan


--
Evan Bing Sawyer,

Natural Resource Management Specialist

NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region

U.S. Department of Commerce


Office: (916) 930-3656

Evan.Sawyer@noaa.gov

www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


http://www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov

